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6 October 2020 

Our ref: 18ARM8233 

CWP Renewables 

Level 6, Suite A, 41-45 Hunter Street 

Newcastle NSW 2300 

Attention: Matthew Flower 

 

Dear Matt, 

Clarification note – Threatened Ecological Community Mapping at Sapphire Solar Farm 

Eco Logical Australia (ELA) were engaged by Sapphire Solar Farm Pty Ltd (SSF) to undertake a biodiversity 

assessment report (BAR) suitable for inclusion in an Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) for the 

Sapphire Solar Farm (the project). 

This letter seeks to provide clarification for Threatened Ecological Community (TEC) mapping provided 

in the project Conditions of Consent (CoC).  

The project was assessed as a State Significant Development (SSD) and was approved by the NSW 

Department of Planning and Environment (DPE) on 16 August 2018 (SSD – 8643).  The CoC associated 

with the project approval contains a figure at Appendix 1 – General Layout of the Project, which included 

a layer shown in bright green as “Threatened Ecological Communities” (TEC) (Figure 1 of this letter). 

It has been brought to the attention of ELA that the TEC mapping layer provided in the CoC is inconsistent 

with the BAR prepared by ELA in 2018.  The extent of native vegetation around the substation site in the 

CoC is incorrect and includes areas of land that were not mapped as native vegetation during the 

biodiversity assessment.  A small strip of land has been mapped as TEC along the northern boundary of 

the substation and battery site in the CoC, which is erroneous. 

The correct Plant Community Type (PCT) mapping (and subsequent TEC mapping) within the 

development site, as prepared for the BAR (ELA, 2018) around the substation is provided in Figure 2 of 

this letter. 

Should you have any queries please contact me on (02) 4910 3413. 

Regards, 

 

Alex Pursche 

Senior Ecologist 

Suites 28 & 29, Level 7 
19 Bolton Street 

Newcastle NSW 2300 
t: (02) 4910 0125 

Leanne.Cross
Typewriter
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Figure 1 General Layout of the development from Conditions of Consent 
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Figure 2 Plant Community Type Mapping– November 2018 


